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structures. We also use the information
to ensure that any object (wellheads,
platforms, etc.) installed in the OCS is
properly removed and the site cleared
so as not to conflict with or harm other
users of the OCS.

Proprietary information will be
protected under 30 CFR 250.118, Data

and information to be made available to
the public. No items of a sensitive
nature are collected. The requirement to
respond is mandatory.

Estimated Number and Description of
Respondents: Approximately 130
Federal oil and gas or sulphur lessees.

Frequency: On occasion and annual.

BURDEN BREAKDOWN

Estimated Annual Reporting and
Recordkeeping “Hour’ Burden: 24,743
reporting and 7,150 recordkeeping
burden hours (see chart below).

Estimated Annual Reporting and
Recordkeeping “Cost” Burden: None.

Burden per | Annual
Citation 30 CFR 250 subpart | & related NTLs Requirement Average number per reqmnrt). burden
year (hours) hours
900(b), (g); 901; 902; 909(b)(4)(iii) ...cvvvveererenn Submit application and plans for new platform | 351 applications ........ 24 8,425
or major modifications and notice to MMS..
900(€) +vvveerietieeit et Request approval for major repairs of damage | 5 requests ................. 12 60
to platform and notice to MMS..
900(F) weevvrerrienii et Request approval for reuse or conversion of | 35 requests ............... 18.5 1648
use of existing fixed or mobile platforms.
903(8), (D) -veeereeeiierie e Submit nominations for Certified Verification | 24 nominations .......... 5 120
Agent (CVA)..
903(a)(1), (2), (3) wervrereerreeirierie e Submit interim and final CVA reports. ............. 36 reports .................. 200 7,200
912(8) tovvveeereeiee e e Request inspection interval that exceeds 5 | 14 requests ............... 20 280
years..
912(D) et Submit annual report of platforms inspected | 130 lessees ............... 45 5,850
and summary of testing results..
913(a), (b) Related NTLS .....cccoceveiiverieeieeninenne Submit plan for platform and structure re- | 120 plans .................. 6 720
moval and site clearance and exception re-
quests..
913(c) Related NTLS .....cccvvviiiiiciiieiiieiecsieee Submit results of location clearance survey. ... | 120 reports ................ 12 1,440
Total REPOIING ..oovieiiiiiiiiiieiienieeiieiiies | e 835 responses ........... | coeeeiiiiienis 24,743
909, 911, 912, 914 ...ooiieeee e Recordkeeping Requirement: Maintain | 143 platform .............. 50 7,150
records on as-built structural drawings, de-
sign assumptions and analyses, summary
of nondestructive examination records, in-
spection results, etc., for the functional life
of the platform..

1 Rounded.

Comments

Section 3506(c)(2)(A) of the
Paperwork Reduction Act requires each
agency “* * *to provide notice * * *
and otherwise consult with members of
the public and affected agencies
concerning each proposed collection of
information * * *”’ Agencies must
specifically solicit comments to: (a)
evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the agency to perform its duties,
including whether the information is
useful; (b) evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information; (c)
enhance the quality, usefulness, and
clarify of the information to be
collected; and (d) minimize the burden
on the respondents, including the use of
automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.

Send your comments directly to the
offices listed under the addresses
section of this notice. The OMB has up
to 60 days approve or disapprove the
information collection but may respond

after 30 days. Therefore, to ensure
maximum consideration, OMB should
receive public comments by October 30,
1998.

MMS Information Collection
Clearance Officer: Jo Ann Lauterbach,
(202) 208-7744.

Dated: September 8, 1998.

E.P. Danenberger,

Chief, Engineering and Operations Division.
[FR Doc. 98-26220 Filed 9-29-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-MR-M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Bureau of Reclamation

Milltown Hill Project, Douglas County,
Oregon

AGENCY: Bureau of Reclamation,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of cancellation of the
supplement to the final environmental
statement.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Reclamation
(Reclamation) is canceling work under
the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA) on the Supplement to the Final
Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS)
for the Milltown Hill Project. A notice
of intent to prepare a supplemental FEIS
for the project was published in the
Federal Register (62 FR 67890,
December 30, 1997). Douglas County
(County) Oregon, the project applicant,
has suspended its plans to develop a
dam and reservoir at the Milltown Hill
site on Elk Creek above Drain, Oregon.
The County has been unsuccessful in
obtaining a waiver from the State of
Oregon to forego the construction of fish
passage facilities at the proposed
Milltown Hill Dam.

ADDRESSES: Bureau of Reclamation,
Pacific Northwest Regional Office, 1150
North Curtis Road, Suite 100, Boise, ID
83706-1234.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
For information on the project contact

Robert Hamilton, telephone (208) 378—
5087. For information regarding the
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NEPA process contact Robert
Christensen, telephone (208) 378-5039.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
proposed Milltown Hill Project would
have provided regulated flows of water
to improve anadromous and resident
fisheries and would have provided
mitigating measures to improve fishery
habitats. However, under Oregon law,
each new dam is required to have
appropriate fish passage facilities unless
granted a waiver by the Oregon Fish and
Wildlife Commission (Commission). No
fish passage facilities were proposed for
the Milltown Hill Dam because the
added expense of constructing and
operating the facilities would render the
project uneconomical. The County
applied to the Commission for a waiver,
but the Commission denied the waiver.
Therefore, the County has suspended
further work on the project until an
economical solution to the fish passage
issue can be found.

Dated: September 24, 1998.
Paul D. Rachetto,
Acting Regional Director, Pacific Northwest
Region.
[FR Doc. 98-26130 Filed 9-29-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-94-M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-416]

Certain Compact Multipurpose Tools;
Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
August 28, 1998, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of the
Leatherman Tool Group, Inc., 12106
N.E. Ainsworth Circle, Portland, Oregon
97220. Supplements to the complaint
were filed on September 15, 21 and 22,
1998. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain compact multipurpose tools by
reason of infringement of the claims of
U.S. Letters Patent Des. 380,362, Des.

385,168, Des. 385,169, and Des. 385,170.

The complaint further alleges that there
exists an industry in the United States
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
exclusion order and a permanent cease
and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplements, except for any
confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202—-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
WWw.usitc.gov).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Steven A. Glazer, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202-205—
2577.

Authority

The authority for institution of this
investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended,
and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (1998).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on September 25, 1998, Ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain compact
multipurpose tools by reason of
infringement of the claims of U.S.
Letters Patent Des. 380,362, Des.
385,168, Des. 385,169, or Des. 385,170,
and whether there exists an industry in
the United States as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—

Leatherman Tool Group, Inc., 12106
N.E. Ainsworth Circle, Portland, Oregon
97220

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Suncoast of America, Inc., 1056 Pine
Island Road, Unit #HE, Cape Coral,
Florida 33909

SCIKO Chinalight, Room 03-04/14F,
Changiiang Trade Building, 98#
Changiiang Road, Nanjing, China

Kumasama Products Co., Ltd., No. 260
Cheng Fu Road, Taiping City,
Taichung Hsien, Taiwan

Quan Da Industry and Commerce
Development Co., Zhuhai S.E.Z., 1/F
Zijing Building 100, Zijing Road,
Xiangzhou, Zhuhai Guangdong, China

Jiangsu Hongbao Group Corp., Renmin
Road, Daxin Town, Zhangjiagang City,
Jiangsu, China 215636
(c) Steven A. Glazer, Esq., Office of

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.

International Trade Commission, 500 E

Street, SW, Room 401-K, Washington,

DC 20436, who shall be the Commission

investigative attorney, party to this

investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.
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